Appendix 4b

Sharon Davies

From: l| |

Sent: 03 April 2016 21:27

To: Licensing 1a2003

Subject: application for stone grill 270-274 Queens Promenade Blackpool
Dear Sir

We wish to register our objection to the application for a premises licence by Stone Grill, 270-274
Queens Promenade, Blackpool. The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these
premises will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of public nuisance
and crime and disorder.

1) Objection- prevention of public nuisance.

The property is in a residential location and the live entertainment/music and selling of alcohol up
to midnight daily and later on New Years Eve will adversely affect local residents

causing considerable distress and noise creating a public nuisance.

During summer months as the licence application is until midnight and the early hours on New
Years Eve, all noise from the hotel will carry due to windows being open. In addition, the noise
from the outdoors smoking area will also cause disturbance to residents.

Is there an operational condition within the application to keep all the windows closed until
midnight? What will happen on hot humid nights when someone is bound to want to open a
window?

Is the owner also proposing as a condition to install air conditioning, if so where will the air
conditioning plant for that go? Do they have planning consent for this?

2) objection - prevention of crime and disorder

The supply of alcohol until midnight may well subject local residents to anti social behavior and
noise.

There may be an increase in local crime and public disorder with customers leaving the premises
after midnight in a residential area

The area is normally very quiet during the early hours of the morning and in particular any arrivals
or departures after midnight will cause a disturbance.

| am also concerned about the potential for damage to property if customers are allowed to leave
in the early hours of the morning, having drunk significant quantities of alcohol

In conclusion, we strongly oppose this application for the supply of alcohol daily until midnight.

Julie and lan Newman
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